From: Jane Faulkner <janefaulkner@aqp.co.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2015 08:21
To: Marfleet, Patrick
Subject: Re: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Yes, we agree to an extension of time.
Regards,

Jane Faulkner
For A&Q Partnership (London) Ltd

la South Terrace
South Street
Dorchester
Dorset DT1 1DE

t: 01305 267120
w: www.agp.co.uk

Registered in England no. 2683337 at 3rd Floor North
The Forum, 74-80 Camden Street, London NW1 0EG

architecture | design | masterplanning | interiors

From: "Marfleet, Patrick" <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 29 October 2015 18:06

To: Jane Faulkner <janefaulkner@agp.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

| know the feeling! The revised plans seem to be fine now but | will let you know if | need any

more information from you.

The government are now monitoring council performance when dealing with minor
applications, any that exceed the statutory 8 weeks need an extension of time adding to

them.

As this application has exceeded the statutory determination period please could you
confirm that you agree to extend the period for deciding your application.

Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jane Faulkner [mailto:janefaulkner@aqgp.co.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2015 16:28




To: Marfleet, Patrick
Subject: Re: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Hi Patrick,
It’s been one of those days!
Thanks,

Jane Faulkner
For A&Q Partnership (London) Ltd

1la South Terrace
South Street
Dorchester
Dorset DT1 1DE

t: 01305 267120
wW: www.aqp.co.uk

Registered in England no. 2683337 at 3rd Floor North
The Forum, 74-80 Camden Street, London NW1 0EG

architecture | design | masterplanning | interiors

From: "Marfleet, Patrick" <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 29 October 2015 16:25

To: Jane Faulkner <janefaulkner@aqp.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Hi Jane,
| think you’ve sent me Revision A again?
Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jane Faulkner [mailto:janefaulkner@agp.co.uk]
Sent: 29 October 2015 16:23

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Cc: Tony Quinton; Joe McDonagh

Subject: FW: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Dear Patrick Marfleet,



My apologies, but could you please substitute the revised proposed elevation drawing, 15 139 PA22 (B),
showing a reduced size fascia sign, the previous amendment sent did not show the fascia sign in the
correct location.

Regards,

Jane Faulkner
For A&Q Partnership (London) Ltd

la South Terrace
South Street
Dorchester
Dorset DT1 1DE

t: 01305 267120
w: www.agp.co.uk

Registered in England no. 2683337 at 3rd Floor North
The Forum, 74-80 Camden Street, London NW1 0EG

architecture | design | masterplanning | interiors

From: Jane Faulkner <janefaulkner@aqp.co.uk>

Date: Thursday, 29 October 2015 15:41

To: "Marfleet, Patrick" <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Tony Quinton <tonyquinton@agqp.co.uk>, Joe McDonagh <joemcdonagh@aqp.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Dear Patrick Marfleet,

Please find attached a revised proposed elevation drawing, 15 139 PA22 (A), showing a reduced size
fascia sign. We trust that this amendment will be considered acceptable.

Regards,

Jane Faulkner
For A&Q Partnership (London) Ltd

la South Terrace
South Street
Dorchester
Dorset DT1 1DE

t: 01305 267120
w: www.agp.co.uk

Registered in England no. 2683337 at 3rd Floor North
The Forum, 74-80 Camden Street, London NW1 0EG

architecture | design | masterplanning | interiors

From: "Marfleet, Patrick" <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 17:09

To: Jane Faulkner <janefaulkner@agp.co.uk>

Subject: 2015/4451/P - 156 Tottenham Court Road

Dear Mrs Faulkner



At present the lettering of the proposed fascia sign is considered to be too big when
compared with the signs of neighbouring properties along this side of Tottenham Court
Road.

For the scheme to be considered acceptable the new lettering/symbol would need to be
reduced to a size similar to the neighbouring signage at 155 and 158.

Once amended please email the revised plans to me and | will add them to the application.

Kind regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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